mpano MEMORANDUM
‘beach PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT

Florida's Warmest Welcome

MEMORANDUM 23-A005

DATE: November 28, 2022
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manger
FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item Revocable License Agreement with Broward County

Please place the attached resolution on the December 13, 2022, City Commission
Agenda. The Revocable License Agreement with Broward County is for the licensee to
occupy a portion of the Alsdorf Park property for temporary storage of materials,
vehicles, equipment and construction barge for the Broward County Deerfield Island
Path Construction Project. The term of the agreement is for one year or through
completion of the construction project whichever comes first.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at 954-786-4191.

afh
Attachments
cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager

Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager



